
Th< Second 1897 for a new building, which was 
Home started at once. The Indians, with the 

help of Mr. Raley and Mr. Anderson, 
put up the building. At first the Home 
consisted of teacher's rixim, sewing-room, 
one large dormitory, kitchen and store­
room. The next year an addition was 
made, and now we have a very comfort­
able Home, large enough to accommo 
date thirty girls, with three teachers' 
rooms, sewing-room, dining-room, play­
room. three dormitories, clothcs-rooni. 

two store-rooms, kitchen, pantry and 
wood-shed.

At the meeting of the Board of Man­
agers, held in Hamilton, October, iRqg, 
the Woman's Missionary Society decided 
to take over the Home, and thus relieve 
Mr. Ralev of much responsibility. This 
does not mean that he withdraws any of 
his sympathy or interest, for he is always 
ready to use his influence with both peo­
ple and children, and help us in every 
way.

in July, tnoo, the Woman's Mission­
ary Society sent Miss Jackson to mv as-


